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Ett, Joanie M

From: Pearson, RaeAnne M
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:16 PM
To: Harmon, Camille; Ett, Joanie M; OSPIE
Cc: Spriggs, Amy
Subject: RE: EPC Approved Program Change for UGC Review

Dear  Camille Harmon, 
Thank you for your email regarding the proposed program change(s) to Writing, Rhetoric, and Digital Studies, BS 
(23.1304).    
  
My email will serve 2 purposes:  1.) Next steps for SACSCOC, and 2.) Verification and notification that you have 
contacted PIE—a Senate requirement for proposal approval.  
  

1.       Next steps for SACSCOC:  None required  
2.        Verification that PIE has reviewed the proposal: Based on the proposal documentation presented and 

Substantive Change Checklist, the proposed program changes (refer to list below) are not substantive changes as 
defined by University or SACSCOC, the university's regional accreditor. Therefore, no additional information is 
required by the Office of Strategic Planning & Institutional Effectiveness at this time. The proposed program 
change(s) may move forward in accordance with college and university‐level approval processes.  

  
List of Proposed Change(s):  

 Expanding the list of approved guided electives for the program   
  

Should you have questions or concerns about UK’s substantive change policy and its procedures, please do not hesitate 
contacting me. 
  
  
RaeAnne Pearson, PhD 
Office of Strategic Planning & Institutional Effectiveness  
University of Kentucky  
Phone: 859-218-4009 
Fax: 859-323-8688 
Visit the Institutional Effectiveness Website: http://www.uky.edu/ie 

 
 

From: Harmon, Camille  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:14 PM 
To: Pearson, RaeAnne M; Ett, Joanie M; OSPIE 
Cc: Spriggs, Amy 
Subject: RE: EPC Approved Program Change for UGC Review 
 
Good Afternoon RaeAnne,  
 
You can address the letter to me since I submitted the form to your office.  
 
I also have another program that I had sent Annie around the same time as WRD. I will send that to you in a moment. 
That program change will need your approval as well.  




















